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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 5 - Studio Green Shuttle for Homecoming 

Week, Film Friday, Student Spotlight Display, Homecoming Kick Off, Homecoming 
Schedule, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

          
      Studio Green Shuttle for Homecoming Week 

Please see the attached shuttle schedule for the first part of 
next week.  Shuttle services for the balance of the week will be 
posted shortly.  
Contact: Lynn Powell 
Schedule  
 

  

 
 

 

Today: Film Friday 
During the month of October and in honor of breast cancer awareness 
month, Health Services will be holding Movie Mondays and Film Fridays, 
showing movies related to either cancer or STD’s.  Today we will be 
showing The Fault in our Stars.  Please come join us!! 
Contact: Jennifer Slaymaker 
 

Student Spotlight Display 
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month and the SISTERS 
THAT ARE RESPECTED SERIOUSLY (S.T.A.R.S.) want to make sure that 
everyone knows about it.  Be sure to stop by the Langston Hughes 
Memorial library to see their display in the “Student Spotlight” showcase 
near the main floor elevator.   
Contact: Karen Vaught 
 

Sunday: Homecoming Kick Off 
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Homecoming Kickoff is just a few days away! Join us on Sunday, October 7 
for the kickoff event at the Memorial Arch and later in the evening for the 
Coronation of Mister and Miss Lincoln University. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read more 
 

Homecoming Schedule 
All are invited to attend the many events during Homecoming 2018.  
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More 
 

NSBE Homecoming Challenge 
The Lincoln University Chapter of NSBE seeks proposals from student 
groups/organizations on an important problem that they have identified 
at Lincoln University and how they propose to solve the identified 
problem.  Please see the attached for more information! 
Contact: Dunsin Fadojutimi 
Proposal / Rules  
 

Calling All Organization Royalty 
If you are a registered organization and plan to participate in Coronation, 
please click the link below to RSVP and be recognized during the Royalty 
procession. If you have any questions please contact a member of the 
Royal Court or their advisor, Brian Dubenion. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

Harlem Halloween Costume Contest 
Entries are now being accepted for the Langston Hughes Memorial 
Library’s HARLEM HALLOWEEN Costume Contest.   
1 Grand Prize -- $50.00 Gift Card 
2 Runner Up Prizes -- $25.00 Gift Card 
Winners will be announced on October 31st!  All contestants will receive 
an invitation to our HALLOWEEN SOIRÉE! See attached and/or come to 
the library for details. 
Contact: Karen Vaught 
Read More / How it Works 
 

National Council of Negro Women 
The National Council of Negro Women is currently looking for a king! 
They also want all Lincoln University students to wear pink on 
Wednesday's for the month of October for breast cancer awareness and 
tag their instagram page @lu.ncnw and use their hashtag 
#WearPinkWithNCNW #BreastCancerAwareness!! 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

Miss Orange and Blue Presents: Lion of the Month  
If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown 
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email 
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Miss Orange and Blue at Yolanda.johnson@lincoln.edu with a photo 
explaining why you should be the next Lion of Month for October!    
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
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